### ORANGEVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING

## **JUNE 4, 2024**

Meeting called to order 7 pm. All board members present, Fire Chief Ribble and 14 guest.

## Pledge of Allegiance

Motion Trustee Ribble to amend May 14th meeting minutes. No support, motion failed.

Motion Treasurer Ritchie to approve May 14<sup>th</sup> meeting minutes as written. Support Trustee Kraai, ayes; Risner, Rook, Kraai, Ritchie; nays; Ribble. Supervisor declared motion carried.

## Treasurer's Report:

May Receipts \$20,335.96 May Disbursements \$48,374.39 May Balance \$420,023.85

Motion Clerk Risner to pay \$29,935.22 and any other bills forthcoming in the month of June. Support Trustee Kraai, all ayes, motion carried.

### **Correspondence:**

Clerk Risner sent Bernie's Haul Away letter of termination.

Restoration work in old section of Oak Hill Cemetery has begun.

Request for a town hall to meet candidates running for township board positions.

Discussion regarding STR's; Clerk Risner stated Planning and Zoning will have guidance rules by end of the year when master plan is completed. Under proposed rules, Township will collect applications and permit fee before turning application to zoning for approval or denial.

# **Fire Dept Report:**

Chief Ribble distributed both May & June report to the board.

June; 5 fires, 1 PI accident, 13 medical, 4 good intent

Chief Ribble reiterated the need for more water to combat fires. Discussion regarding future needs.

### **Public Comment:**

Gary White spoke on county expenditures and projects (distributed information packet to the board).

Corey Ribble requested website minutes be in pdf format.

Cindy Dill commented on gypsy moth infestations.

Marsha Bassett introduction as candidate for county commissioner.

Dave Mohr requested township contact planning and zoning as well as EGLE regarding Godley violations.

Courtney Ziny from Barry County Commission on Aging spoke on millage proposal services (distributed flyer).

Robert Chase commented on numerous zoning violations at area near and around The Landing on Marsh Rd.

#### **New Business:**

Supervisor Rook commented information regarding Gypsy Moth was in the agenda packet.

Boniface Heating and Air Conditioning quote discussion. Tabled for further information

Barry County Solar Ordinance Draft discussion. Board had no further recommendations to make to Planning & Zoning on this.

Motion Clerk Risner to renew last year's motion to purchase two additional metal sculptures in addition to metal sculptures donated to township park by Gun Lake Women's Club. Support Trustee Kraai, all ayes, motion carried.

Supervisor Rook and Clerk Risner signed GLASA Resolution that the board passed at last meeting. Supervisor will submit it to GLASA.

### **Old Business:**

Generator proposal remained tabled.

Replacement recycling bin; still waiting on quote. Supervisor to contact Barry County mobile recycling bin. Clerk Risner has notified Prairieville Township of possible added usage of their bin from Orangeville residents.

Motion Clerk Risner to amend budget if necessary to purchase security cameras and be installed by Corey Ribble per quote. Support Trustee Kraai, all ayes, motion carried.

### **Board Comment:**

Trustee Ribble commented Commissioner Mark Doster did not attend the May meeting or tonight's meeting, nor did he send a report as has been previously requested of him by the township board.

Treasurer Ritchie commented two CD's were due for renewal.

Motion Clerk Risner for Treasurer Ritchie to renew the United Bank CD and the HighPointe Bank CD. Support Trustee Kraai, all ayes, motion carried.

Motion to adjourn, meeting adjourned 8:34 pm.

Mel Risner/Clerk
Unapproved Minutes